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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MEA1526 Interim Closure Reclamation Plan 

Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC) <ian.parsons@canada.ca> Fri, Nov 2, 2018 at 6:49 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi NWB,

 

Since CIRNAC had no ini�al comments and was sa�sfied that the ICRP contained all necessary informa�on at this stage,
we are wri�ng this email to confirm that our comments were addressed.

 

Regards,

 

Ian Parsons

Manager, Water Resources

CIRNAC, Nunavut Regional Office

 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 1:42 PM 
To: Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC); Pinto, Melissa (EC); georgina.williston@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; Luis Manzo;
mserra@kivalliqinuit.ca 
Cc: karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca; licensing@nwb-oen.ca 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2AM-MEA1526 Interim Closure Reclamation Plan

 

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests reply by November 5, 2018 to AEM response to intervenor comments on  2AM-MEA1526
2018 Updated Interim Closure Reclamation Plan, whether or not intervenor comments were addressed.

 

Regards,

 

Richard 
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On Mon, Oct 22, 2018 at 11:11 AM Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hello Richard,

 

Please find a�ach the Agnico Eagle Meadowbank’s response to regulators comments regarding the ICRP 2018 update.

 

Regards,

 

 

 
  

Marie-Pier Marcil  Senior Compliance Technician 
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com  Direct 819.759.3555 x 5836   
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
Canada X0C 0A0 
agnicoeagle.com facebook.com/agnicoeagle  twitter.com/agnicoeagle  

linkedin.com/company/312686  youtube.com/agnicoeaglevideos 

 

 

 

 

De : Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>  
Envoyé : 12 octobre 2018 19:55 
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À : Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> 
Cc : licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Meadowbank Environment Supervisors <meadowbank.
environmentsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com> 
Objet : Re: [EXTERNAL] 2AM-MEA1526 Interim Closure Reclama�on Plan

 

Good evening,

 

The Nunavut Water Board looks forward to receiving response to comments regarding the Interim Closure and
Reclamation Plan update  to comments by October 22, 2018.

 

Regards,

 

Richard

 

 

On Fri, Oct 12, 2018 at 8:07 AM Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Good morning Richard,

 

Agnico Eagle requests an extension un�l October 22, 2018 to respond to comments regarding the Interim Closure
and Reclama�on Plan update.

 

Should you have any ques�ons, please do not hesitate to contact us.

 

Regards,
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De : Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>  
Envoyé : 3 octobre 2018 13:58 
À : Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>; Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@
agnicoeagle.com> 
Cc : licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> 
Objet : [EXTERNAL] 2AM-MEA1526 Interim Closure Reclama�on Plan

 

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests AEM respond by October 15, 2018 to comments received on Interim Closure and
Reclamation Plan update. As stated by Interveners and acknowledged by NWB this ICRP does not include Agnico
Eagle's recent request for In-pit Deposition of Tailings.  The NWB would like to advise Agnico Eagle that if the
request is approved by NWB, Agnico Eagle will be required to update the ICRP and potentially other relevant
management plans to reflect the changes associated with  deposition of tailings. 

 

Regards,

 

Richard   
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